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Introduccion

Existen en Madrid comercios
centenarios que han pasado a
integrar el patrimonio histérico y
cultural de la ciudad, por su par-
ticular belleza y permanencia en la
actividad econémica a lo largo de
los anos.

Esta Guia de Comercios Cente-
narios de Madrid (I) propone dis-
tintos recorridos en los que podran
admirar farmacias, restaurantes,
pastelerias, droguerias, librerias,
herbolarios etc... que han sido ho-
menajeados por el Ayuntamiento
de Madrid con una placa disefio
de Antonio Mingote que sirve para
identificarlos como distinguidos
porque, prestando un servicio a
los ciudadanos, adnan antigle-
dad, calidad, afan de renovacion y
adaptacion, sirviendo de referente
a la memoria colectiva local.

There are in Madrid some cen-
tenary establishments that have be-
come part of the historical and cul-
tural heritage of the city, because of
its peculiar beauty and permanence
in the business activities along the
years.

This Centenary Shops Guide of
Madrid suggest different itineraries
in wich you can look up at phar-
macies, restaurants, pastry stores,
drugstores, bookshops, herbalists,
all homaged as noteworthy by the
Madrid Municipality with a brass
plaque, designed by Antonio Min-
gote, because serving the city they
gather antiquity, quality, will to re-
new and integrate, bein a reference
in the local collective memory.
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Los lienzos de las
paredes y la arafa del
techo son de gusto
francés.

The paintings on the
walls and the chandelier
hanging from the ceiling

are in French style,

FARMACIA

DELEUZE
oesoe THBO

Procede de la época de Car-
los Ill, cuando en ella podia en-
contrarse a los hombres de cien-
cia en la rebotica mezclando sus
hierbas y unglentos.

Destaca por la decoracion de
estilo barroco en su interior que
hace que se asemeje mas a una
estancia palaciega que a una
botica.

El espacio rectangular esta
ocupado por seis hornacinas
con adornos de estilo rococé
que contienen tarros y botamen
de gran belleza procedentes de
la fabrica del Buen Retiro. Los
lienzos de las paredes y la arafia
del techo son de gusto francés,
mientras que la rebotica, de fines
del XIX, es de estilo modernista.

Su propietario, don Alberto
Deleuze en 1947 restaura la fa-
chada para recuperar su deco-
racion original, transformandose
una de sus dos puertas en esca-
parate.

It dates from the time of Charles
III, when its back room was filled
with men of science mixing their
herbs and ointments.

Highlights include the Baroque-
style interior decoration, which
gives it an appearance more reni-
niscent of a palace than a phar-
macy.

The rectangular space is occu-
pied by six niches with Rococo-style
decoration, containing remarkable
medicine jars from Buen Retiro fac-
tory. The paintings on the walls and
the chandelier hanging from the
ceiling are in French style, while
the back room, dating from the late
19th century, are in Art Deco style.

In 1947, the proprietor, Alberto
Deleuze, refurbished the facade
to restore its original decoration,
transforming one of its two doors
into a shop window.



Sus famosos
cocidos eran de
tres tipos (de mas a
menos barato).

Its famous cocidos
came in three types
(increasing in price).

LA BGI.A

DESI II'-

En 1870, Candida Santos, una
asturiana conocida como ‘“La
Rayua”, convirtié una vieja boti-
lleria en un restaurante famoso
por su cocido. Se dice que era el
preferido de la Familia Real, gui-
sado sobre un fogén de ascuas
de encina.

Sus famosos cocidos eran de
tres tipos (de mas a menos ba-
rato): el de obreros y empleados
era el mas sencillo y el mas tem-
prano.

El de estudiantes, a media ma-
fiana, incluia carne de gallina y el
de las dos de la tarde, especial
para politicos y periodistas, era
el mas completo, ya que llevaba
carne y tocino.

Por este restaurante, donde la
62 Generacion, sigue sirviendo el
cocido en el tradicional puchero
de barro, han pasado personajes
como Ava Gardner, José Antonio
Primo de Rivera o Manuel Azafa,
y sirvi6 de escenario para, al me-
nos, una docena de peliculas.

In 1870, Cdndida Santos, an
Asturian known as “La Rayiua”,
converted an old refreshment bar
into a restaurant famous for its
“cocido” (chickpea stew), said to
be the favorite of the Royal Family,
cooked on an oven of oak embers.
Its famous cocidos came in three
types (increasing in price): the one
for workers and employees was the
simplest and the one served earli-
est.

The one for students, served mid-
morning, included chicken and the
one served at two o’ clock in the
afternoon, especially for politicians
and journalists, was the most com-
plete and included meat and suet.

This restaurant, where the fam-
ily’s 6th generation continues
to serve cocido in its traditional
ceramic bowl, has seen such cli-
ents as Ava Gardner, José Antonio
Primo de Rivera or Manuel Azara,
and it has been used as the setting
for, at least, a dozen movies.
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Fundado
a principios
del siglo XVII.

It was founded
at the beginning
of the 17th
century.

PDetit Palmes
Posada del Peine

xsox 1610

Probablemente uno de los ho-
teles mas antiguos de Espana y
el mas antiguo de Madrid.

Fue fundado a principios del
siglo XVII con intencién de de-
dicarse a dar alojamiento a los
huéspedes y forasteros que lle-
gaban a la Corte, aprovechando
la ubicacion, ya que alli estaba la
parada principal de las diligen-
cias.

En el siglo XIX, se amplia con
la casa contigua que daba a la
calle de Postas, de ahi la direc-
cioén actual y su gran tamafo. La
ubicacion del cuarto a alquilar
dependia del poder adquisitivo
de los inquilinos. Asi, las habita-
ciones que daban a la calle eran
mas caras, pero mas espacio-
sas, comodas y ventiladas que
las del interior. Tras numerosas
reformas, se hace cargo de ella
la cadena High Tech, que reabrié
a finales del verano de 2005 con
el nombre de Hotel Petit Palace
Posada del Peine.

Probably one of the oldest hotels
in Spain and the oldest in Madrid.
It was founded at the beginning of
the 17th century with the aim of ac-
commodating guests and visitors
who came to the Court, taking ad-
vantage of the location, because the
stagecoach had its main stop here.

In the 19th century, it was en-
larged with the adjoining building
that overlooked Calle de Postas,
giving rise to its current address
and considerable size. The loca-
tion of the rented room depended
on guests’ wealth. Accordingly, the
rooms that overlooked the street
were more expensive but more spa-
cious, comfortable and ventilated
than those facing the interior. After
a number of refurbishments, it was
taken over by the High Tech chain,
who reopened it at the end of sum-
mer in 2005, under the name Hotel
Petit Palace Posada del Peine.
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Bodegas Ricla
C/ Cuchilleros, 6 Bajo. 28005 Madrid
Tel.: 91 365 20 69

Botin
C/ Cuchilleros, 17. 28005 Madrid
Tel.: 91 366 30 26

Casa Ciriaco
C/ Mayor, §4. 28013 Madrid
Tel.: 91 548 06 20

Farmacia Mayor 44
C/ Mayor, 44. 28013 Madrid
Tel.: 91 548 08 29

Hijos de Lechuga
C/ Mayor, 51. 28013 Madrid
Tel.: 91 548 1520

Real Botica de la Reina Madre
C/ Mayor, 59. 28013 Madrid
Tel.: 91 548 00 14



Podemos saborear un
vermu

0 un chato de vino
acompafando unos
callos a la madrilena.

We can try a fantastic
vermouth or a glass of
wine with “callos a la

madrilefia”.

.E{}n :L:j,r aa rgi?f-r L
SO -BS?'

Se funda en 1867 vy lleva el
nombre del pueblo aragonés de
los fundadores.

Dentro de un local pequefio,
para permanecer de pie, pode-
mos saborear un fantastico ver-
mu o un chato de vino, entre el
olor que despiden sus tinajas de
vino.

Para comer, podemos encon-
trar las tipicas conservas de me-
jillones, berberechos, anchoas,
y también platos elaborados,
como el bacalao en aceite, los
boqguerones en vinagre y la es-
trella de la casa: los callos a la
madrilefia, sin obviar la cecina
de Leon.

Durante la época de la guerra,
la cueva, en la que se alberga-
ban grandes tinajas de vino, era
usada por los vecinos de la zona
como refugio antibombas.

It was founded in 1867 and bears
the name of its Aragonese founders’
home town.

Housed in small premises, with
standing room only, we can try a
fantastic vermouth or a glass of
wine, enveloped in the scent from
its vats of wine.

Snacks include the typical mus-
sels, cockles, anchovies and also
prepared dishes, like cod in oil,
[resh anchovies in vinegar and the
prize dish of the house: “callos a la
madrilefia” (tripe), not forgetting
the cured meat from Leon.

During wartime, the wine-cellar,
which used to house large vats of
wine, was used by neighbouring lo-
cals as an air-raid shelter.



Esta considerado el restaurante
mas antiguo del mundo.

Considered to be the oldest restaurant in the world.

Establecimiento fundado en
1725 y considerado como el res-
taurante mas antiguo del mundo,
razén por la cual su nombre fi-
gura inscrito en el libro Guiness,
donde también se relata que, ha-
cia 1765, trabajé como lavapla-
tos un joven Francisco de Goya.

En 1725, un cocinero francés,
Jean Botin, y su esposa, de ori-
gen asturiano, abren una peque-
fia posada.

De esta fecha data el horno
de lena de la casa, que aun hoy
en dia sigue asando cochinillos y
corderos en el domicilio de Cu-
chilleros, al que se trasladan en
los afios 40.

Cuando fallece el matrimonio,
se hace cargo del negocio un so-
brino de la esposa de Botin. Ac-
tualmente vamos por la tercera
generacion de esta familia.

El restaurante ocupa las cua-
tro plantas y conserva el ambien-
te de posada original, pese a las
reformas de acondicionamiento.

21

An establishment founded in
1725 and considered to be the old-
est restaurant in the world, regis-
tered as such in the Guiness Book
of Records, which also states that,
around 1765, a young Francisco
de Goya worked there as a dish-
washer.

In 1725, a French chef, Jean
Botin, and his Asturian-born wife,
opened a small inn.

The wood-fired oven dates from
that time, still used today to roast
suckling pig and lamb at the prem-
ises of Cuchilleros, moved there in
the decade of the 40s. When the
couple died, the business was taken
over by a nephew of Botin’s wife. It
is currently run by the third genera-
tion of this family. The restaurant
occupies four floors and still has
the atmosphere of the original inn,
despite a series of refurbishments.



En sus paredes se reine mensualmente el
Club de Amigos del escritor Julio Camba,
presidido por Antonio Mingote.

It is the venue for the monthly meeting of the
Club “Friends of the writer Julio Camba”, chaired
by Antonio Mingote.

Casa Ciriaco
DELOE 'ﬁ?’f-

En 1917 Ciriaco Mufioz cedié
su nombre a una antigua boti-
lleria, situada en la calle Mayor,
numero 84, y la convirtid en
taberna-restaurante. Sobre sus
paredes se pueden contemplar
recuerdos taurinos, ademas de
cuadros, carteles y fotografias
que recuerdan a sus clientes
mas famosos como Ortega y
Gasset, Caro Baroja, Alfonso XIII
y la actual Familia Real.

En la taberna se continda con
la tradicién literaria del pasado,
ya que entre sus paredes se
reine mensualmente el Club de
Amigos del escritor Julio Camba,
presidido por Antonio Mingote.

En la taberna sirven un plato
con mas de 100 afos de tradi-
cion: la pepitoria de gallina. Sélo
los martes preparan el cocido
completo, que sirven en dos
vuelcos. Destacan también sus
bodegas, con una coleccién de
vinos que datan de 1917 y co-
facs, de 1892.

23

In 1917, Ciriaco Murioz gave
his name to an old refreshment bar
that stood on Calle Mayor, number
84, and turned it into a restaurant-
tavern. On its walls, you can see
bullfighting mementos, along with
paintings, posters and photos com-
memorating its most famous cli-
ents, such as Ortega y Gasset, Caro
Baroja, Alfonso XIII and the current
Royal Family. The tavern continues
its literary tradition of yesteryear,
as it is the venue for the monthly
meeting of the Club “Friends of the
writer Julio Camba”, chaired by
Antonio Mingote.

The tavern serves a dish with
over 100 years’ tradition: the
“pepitoria de gallina” (chicken
in sauce with egg and almonds).
Full “cocido” (chickpea stew) is
only prepared on Tuesdays, and is
presented in two servings. Its wine
cellars are also magnificent, with a
collection of wines dating back to
1917 and cognacs to 1892.



Conocida con

el sobrenombre

de “Antigua Farmacia
de las Platerias”.

It is known by the name
“Antigua Farmacia de las
Platerias”’.

FARMACIA

MAYOR 44
sesoe 1827

La antigliedad de esta farma-
cia se remonta a 1827. Es cono-
cida con el sobrenombre de “An-
tigua Farmacia de las Platerias”
ya que con este nombre de Pla-
terias se denominaba el tramo
correspondiente de la calle.

El local, de medianas dimen-
siones, posee unas anaquele-
rias con cresterias neogéticas o
gético modernistas en madera
barnizada, de finales del XIX con
huecos para el botamen y por-
tada de madera. Pertenece a la
familia Navarro desde 1909.

25

This pharmacy dates as far back
as 1827. It is known by the name
“Antigua Farmacia de las Plat-
erias” because Platerias was the
name given to this section of the
street.

The premises, medium in size,
have a series of shelves with
Neogothic or Modernist Gothic
crests in varnished wood, from the
late 19th century, with openings for
the medicine jars, and a wooden
facade. It has belonged to the Na-
varro family since 1909.



Proveedor de la Casa Real.

Supplier to the Royal Family.

Santiago Gallo, apodado “Le-
chuga”, se traslada a Madrid y
funda su negocio de abasteci-
miento de carne en el afo 1840.

La calidad de su género le
convierte en proveedor de la
Casa Real.

Ademas, sirve a grandes ho-
teles como el Ritz o Palace, asi
como a casas aristocraticas de
la Corte.

En 1958 se hace una gran re-
forma de la tienda, cambiando
su antigua apariencia por otra
mas moderna.

Destaca este establecimiento,
por su fabricacion artesanal de
embutidos, salazones y produc-
tos carnicos en general.

q{ ijos de .Qecﬁ:ugu
pesoe 18F0
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Santiago  Gallo,  nicknamed
“Lechuga”, moved to Madrid and
set up his meat-supply business in
the year 1840.

The quality of his products led to
his becoming supplier to the Royal
Family.

He also serves major hotels like
the Ritz or the Palace, as well as
aristocratic families of the Court.

In 1958 a great reform is done
in the shop changing their former
appearance into other one.

This establishment stands out
for his handcrafted manufacture of
sausages, salazanes and pertaining
to meat products in general.
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Destaca su pequenfa biblioteca y las formulas de

algunos “prodigiosos remedios”.

It features his little library and the formulas of some

“miraculous remedies” .
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Fundada en el siglo XVI, es una
de las farmacias mas antiguas
de la capital, conocida popular-
mente con este nombre porque
la Reina regente Maria Cristina
encargaba en ella sus medicinas
en el siglo XIX. Reconstruida en
1913 por el arquitecto modernis-
ta Carrasco-Mufioz Encina, es
uno de los mejores ejemplos del
modernismo en Madrid.

Destaca su pequefia biblio-
teca y las férmulas de algunos
“prodigiosos remedios”, como
la pomada encarnada contra la
calvicie o los trocitos de momia
contra la tuberculosis.

29

Established in the XVI century,
it’s one of the most ancient pharma-
cies of the city, widespread known
with this name because queen Ma-
ria Cristina used to appoint here
her medications in the XIX century.

Has been restored in 1913 by
modernist architect Carrasco-Mu-
fioz Encina, being one of the most
remarkable example of the modern-
ist style in Madrid.

It features his little library and
the formulas of some “miraculous
remedies” as the red-brown cream
for baldness and the mummy bits as
a remedy against tubercolosis.
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@ CasaHernanz
C/ Toledo, 18. 28005 Madrid
Tel. 91 366 54 50

® CasaVega
C/ Toledo, 57. 28005 Madrid
Tel. 91 365 26 51

€) Taberna de Antonio Sanchez
C/ Mesdn de Paredes, 13. 28012 Madrid
Tel. 91 53978 26

€ Taberna Restaurante Oliveros
C/ San Milldn, 4. 28005 Madrid
Tel. 91 354 62 52



Es la Gnica que vende en Madrid alpargatas cosidas
a mano en 32 colores y casi 30 nimeros, por poco
mas de cuatro euros.

This shop is the only one in Madrid selling hand-stitched
espadrilles in 32 colours and nearly 30 sizes, for little more
than four euros.

CASA
HERNANZ
sesoe JRED

La tienda Casa Hernanz lleva
mas de un siglo y medio vendien-
do las alpargatas de Castafier.

Estamodallega en los afos 60
de lamano de Yves Saint Laurent
que las llevé a las pasarelas de
medio mundo, pasando a ser los
zapatos que usaban personajes
tan conocidos como Jacqueline
Kennedy o Marilyn Monroe.

Como consecuencia, Casa
Hernanz llena a diario su tienda
con centenares de clientes ven-
diendo unos 100.000 pares al
afo. Su tienda es la Unica que
vende en Madrid alpargatas co-
sidas a mano en 32 colores y
casi 30 nUmeros, por poco mas
de cuatro euros. La tienda ha co-
menzado a ser conocida a nivel
mundial, hasta el punto de que,
hasta New York Times, ha habla-
do de ella.

33

The Casa Hernanz shop has been
selling Castafier espadrilles for over
a century and a half.

This fashion appeared in the 60s
thanks to Yves Saint Laurent, who
took them to fashion shows all over
the world, leading to them being worn
by such well-known personalities
as Jacqueline Kennedy or Marilyn
Monroe.

As a result, Casa Hernanz fills its
shop with hundreds of customers ev-
ery day, selling around 100,000 pairs
a year. This shop is the only one in
Madrid selling hand-stitched espa-
drilles in 32 colours and nearly 30
sizes, for little more than four euros.
The shop is gaining renown interna-
tionally, to the extent that it has been
mentioned in the New York Times.



Vende desde cencerros, aperos de labranza 'y
productos de jalmeria como alpargatas y cordeleria.

It sells items ranging from ashtrays, farm tools and saddler’s
goods like espadrilles and ropes.

CASA VBGA
secoe FRED

Se funda en 1860 como Jal-
meria, por el abuelo del actual
propietario. Vende desde cence-
rros, aperos de labranza y pro-
ductos de jalmeria como alpar-
gatas y cordeleria.

Durante la Guerra Civil un
obus entra hasta el cuarto de
estar de la parte de arriba de la
tienda, donde vivia el duefio, An-
tonio de la Vega, con su esposa
y su hija. El fotdégrafo Cervera
toma la instantanea que inmor-
taliza el hecho.

Al menos, no hubo méas que
dafios materiales que sumados
a los vales UHP (Uni6n de Her-
manos Proletarios) con los que
compraban los milicianos de la
UGT y CNT, y que no tenian nin-
gun valor, parecia que llevaria
a la ruina a sus propietarios, es
admirable la pervivencia de este
pequefio comercio.

35

It was founded as a Saddler’s in
1860 by the current owner’s grand-
father. It sells items ranging from
ashtrays, farm tools and saddler’s
goods like espadrilles and ropes.

During the Civil War, a shell
crashed into the living-room in the
upper part of the premises where
the owner, Antonio de la Vega,
lived with his wife and daughter.
The photographer Cervera took a
snapshot that immortalized the oc-
casion.

At least there was only damage
to the property, which, combined
with the UHP vouchers (Proletar-
ian Brothers’ Union) that the UGT
and CNT militiamen used for pur-
chasing, and which were worthless,
facing the owners with financial
ruin, making it an admirable fact
that this small business has sur-
vived.
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Lugar de encuentro en sus tertulias literarias
de personalidades como Pio Baroja, Sorolla,
Cossio o Antonio Diaz Cafiabate.

Meeting place for literary talks
by personalities like Pio Baroja, Sorolla, Cossio
or Antonio Diaz Caiiabate.
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Taberna desde 1830. En
1870 la adquiri6 el Torero Coli-
ta y desde entonces ha estado
ininterrumpidamente abierta y
regida por personas ligadas al
mundo taurino. La decoracién
de esta Taberna es la misma
desde su origen, y en ella se
puede contemplar aun la lampa-
ra de gas con que se iluminaba,
las paredes pintadas con meda-
llones con rostros de toreros, y
cabezas de los toros de algunas
célebres alternativas.

Lugar de encuentro en sus
tertulias literarias de personali-
dades como Pio Baroja, Sorolla,
Cossio 0 Antonio Diaz Cafabate,
el cual se inspir6 en esta casa en
su famoso libro “Historia de una
taberna”, escrito sobre los vela-
dores del marmol de este lugar.
Esta taberna ostenta el titulo
de Establecimiento Centenario,
y sobre ella han escrito, entre
otros, nuestro Noébel Camilo
José Cela.

37

Café since 1830. In 1870 the
matador Colita bought it and since
then has been always managed by
people from the world of bulls.

Interiors decoration of this Tab-
erna remained the same since the
start and you still can stare at the
gas lamp that lighted the place, the
walls painted with matador faces
and the bulls heads from some fa-
mous corridas.

Meeting place for literary talks
by personalities like Pio Baroja,
Sorolla, Cossio or Antonio Diaz
Carniabate, who took inspiration in
this café for his famous book “His-
toria de una taberna”, written on
these marble tables.

This café parades the qualifica-
tion of “Centenary Establishment”
and about it has written, among
others, our nobel Camilo José
Cela.



“Para comer bien y barato San Millan 4”.

“Para comer bien y barato San Milldn 4”.

TABERNA RESTAURANTE

OLIVEROS
e 1857

Tasca familiar fundada por as-
turianos en los aledafios del Ras-
tro, en 1857, fue lugar de reunién
de los asentadores de pescado
de los mercados préximos y una
de las tabernas mas antiguas de
Madrid.

Las reformas efectuadas se
han hecho para restituir detalles
originales que se habian perdi-
do, asi que podriamos decir que
estd conservada tal como era
entonces, con los azulejos en re-
lieve realizados en 1922 y su fa-
moso eslogan: “Para comer bien
y barato San Millan 4”. El interior
también mantiene el aspecto tra-
dicional con su cava de ladrillo,
fotografias del antiguo Madrid,
reliquias de las primeras radios
de Espafa y otras muestras de
la época.
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Family little restaurant estab-
lished by asturians in the surround-
ings of the Rastro (the flea market)
in 1857. Has been a meeting place
for the fish vendors from the near
markets and one of the most ancient
tavern of Madrid.

Restorations have been made to
recover lost details, so we can say
that has been saved as it was, with
his original low relief tiles, realized
in 1922 and his famous slogan:
“Para comer bien y barato San
Milldn 4.

The interior too maintains his
traditional look, with his brick wine
cellar, pictures of old Madrid, relics
of the first radios in Spain among
others antiques.
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© Bodegade LaArdosa
C/ Coldn, 13. 28004 Madrid
Tel. 91 5214979

© Café Comercial
Glta. Bilbao, 7. 28004 Madrid

Tel. 91 521 56 55

Herbolario de la Fuente
C/ Pelayo, 70. 28004 Madrid
Tel. 91 308 13 98

Viena Capellanes
C/ Fuencarral, 122. 28010 Madrid
Tel. 91 446 17 83



Ofrecen una gran variedad de
cervezas irlandesas a precios
muy asequibles, vermut de
grifo, cervezas rubias, buenos
vinos de la Ribera y de Rioja.

They offer a wide variety
of Irish beers at very
reasonable prices, vermouth on
tap, lagers, fines wines from
La Ribera and Rioja.

BODEGA

ARDOSA

En 1892 Rafael Fernandez
abrié varias tabernas con el nom-
bre de “La Ardosa”, en recuerdo
del pueblo del mismo nombre de
la provincia de Toledo.

La de la calle Colén 13 con-
serva todavia elementos de su
decoracién original como el ro-
tulo de cristal grabado, el zécalo
de azulejos y el ventilador.

Ofrecen una gran variedad de
cervezas irlandesas a precios
muy asequibles, vermut de grifo,
cervezas rubias, buenos vinos
de la Ribera y de Rioja. Para pi-
car ofrecen canapés variados,
salmorejo, salazones, cecina de
Leon, jamon de pato y tortilla de
patatas, entre otras cosas. “La
Ardosa” se ha convertido en un
lugar Unico donde durante es-
tos afios han ido ensefiando a
muchos aficionados a degustar
cerveza de forma diferente y a
muchos camareros a darle im-
portancia a la forma de servirla.
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In 1892, Rafael Ferndndez
opened a number of taverns with
the name “La Ardosa”, after the
town of the same name in the prov-
ince of Toledo. The one on Calle
Colon No. 13 still shows parts of
its original decoration, such as the
engraved-glass sign, the tiled skirt-
ing and the fan.

They offer a wide variety of Irish
beers at very reasonable prices,
vermouth on tap, lagers, fines
wines from La Ribera and Rioja.
For snacks, they offer a variety of
canapés, “salmorejo” (cold toma-
to-based soup), salted meats, cured
meat from Leon, duck ham and po-
tato omelette, among other things.
“La Ardosa” has become a unique
location where, over the Yyears,
many aficionados have learned
to appreciate beer differently and
many barmen have learned to take
care in pouring it.



Por sus tertulias han pasado escritores,
periodistas, artistas, toreros o politicos ilustres.

Its debates have involved illustrious writers, journalists,
artists, bullfighters or politicians.

El Café Comercial funcionaba ya
en 1887 para una clientela consti-
tuida por intelectuales, politicos,
comicos y funcionarios, que pasa-
ban su tiempo entre el café, el licor
y las tertulias tratando aspectos de
la vida de Madrid.

En 1909 fue adquirido por la
familia Contreras, y siguiendo los
dictados de las nuevas modas,
introdujeron espectaculos y entre-
tenimientos que amenizaban musi-
cos y solistas.

Como curiosidad, indicar que
fue uno de los primeros cafés en
emplear camareras. Mas de un
siglo de la vida politica, intelectual,
artistica, y en general de las multi-
ples actividades de la Capital, han
contemplado sus espejos. Por sus
tertulias han pasado escritores,
periodistas, artistas, toreros o po-
liticos ilustres, como los hermanos
Machado, Jardiel Poncela, Igna-
cio Aldecoa, Alvaro de la Iglesia,
Antonio Mingote, Rafael Azcona,
Berlanga, Celia Gamez, Fernando
Rey, Sorozabal, Mazantini y tantos
profesionales que se han reunido a
conversar en torno a sus mesas.
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Café Comercial was already in
operation in 1887 for a clientele
made up of intellectuals, politicians,
comedians and civil servants, who
spent there time among the coffee,
spirits and debates on aspects of
Madrid’s affairs. In 1909, it was
acquired by the Contreras fam-
ily and, in line with new fashions,
they introduced performances and
entertainment with musicians and
soloists. As a curiosity, it was one of
the first cafes to employ barmaids.

Its mirrored walls have seen
over a century of the political, in-
tellectual, artistic and everyday life
of the Capital’s numerous activities.
Its debates have involved illustri-
ous writers, journalists, artists,
bullfighters or politicians, such as
the Machado brothers, .[ardiel Pon-
cela, Ignacio Aldecoa, Alvaro de la
Iglesia, Antonio Mingote, Rafael
Azcona, Berlanga, Celia Gdmez,
Fernando Rey, Sorozdbal, Mazan-
tini and many other professionals
who have met to chat around its
tables.



La tienda era lugar de reunion de
contertulios de la talla de Pablo
Iglesias, Saborit, Besteiro o Largo
Caballero.

The store was a
meeting-place for debaters
as significant as Pablo
Iglesias, Saborit, Besteiro
or Largo Caballero.

HERBOLARIO
LAFUENTE

1856

ELDE

El Herbolario Lafuente (calle
Pelayo), fundado en 1856, es una
tiendita de pequefa portada con
cierres de madera cuyas puertas
fueron decoradas por el pintor
publicitario José Bardasano.

Con la dltima reforma ha
desaparecido la decoracion,
aunque se conserva la misma
portada ahora del color de la
madera original, asi como el
grueso mostrador de caoba con
tarros de cristaleria de la granja
y las cajoneras de madera con
fuerte olor a hierbas aromaticas
y medicinales.

Cuando trabajaban los her-
manos de la Fuente habia un pe-
queno laboratorio, ya que ellos
realizaban sus propios prepara-
dos de hierbas.

La tienda era lugar de reunién
de contertulios de la talla de Pa-
blo Iglesias, Saborit, Besteiro o
Largo Caballero.
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The “Herbolario  Lafuente”
(Calle Pelayo), founded in 1856, is
a shop with a small, wood-covered
facade whose doors were decorated
by the poster-painter José Barda-
sano.

These disappeared in its last re-
furbishment, although the same fa-
cade is now conserved in the colour
of the original wood, along with the
thick mahogany counter with tra-
ditional glass jars and the wooden
drawers with a strong scent of aro-
matic and medicinal herbs.

When the de la Fuente brothers
worked there, there was a small
laboratory, as they made their own
herbal preparations.

The store was a meeting-place
for debaters as significant as Pablo
Iglesias, Saborit, Besteiro or Largo
Caballero.
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© Antigua Relojeria Calle de la Sal
C/ Sal, 2 28012 Madrid
Tel. 91 366 48 43

© Casade Diego
Pra. del Sol, 12. 28013 Madrid
Tel. 91 522 66 43

@ Casalabra
C/ Tetuan, 12 . 28013Madrid
Tel. 91 531 00 81

@ ElAngel
C/ Esparteros, 3. 28012 Madrid
Tel. 91 532 04 91

@® ElRiojano
C/ Mayor, 10. 28013 Madrid
Tel. 91 366 44 82

@ Farmacia Arenal, 2
C/ Arenal, 2. 28013 Madrid
Tel. 91 524 92 76

@ Gabriel Molina
Trav. Arenal, 1. 28013 Madrid
Tel. 91 366 44 43

€ Libreria Nicolas Moya
C/ Carretas, 29. 28012 Madrid
Tel. 91 522 52 94

@) Libreria Religiosa-Pontificia Hernandez
C/ Paz, 4. 28012 Madrid
Tel. 91 521 22 50



Fundada en 1880 y reformada en el afio 39
para la venta de relojes.

Founded in 1880 and refurbished in the year 1939
for the sale of clocks.

ANTIGUA RELOJERIA

RELODIES DE LAS MEIORES MARCAS e
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ANTIGUA
RELOJERIA

CALLE DE L& SAL
ses0e 1880

Fundada en 1880, se recompra
por D. Genaro Garcia Morales y se
reforma en el afio 39 para la venta
de relojes, con el taller y la tienda
en el mismo lugar.

La ultima reforma recupera las
formas del siglo XIX. El interior,
forrado de madera y cristal esta
repleto de bonitos relojes de pa-
red.

El exterior ha recuperado su
primigenia forma, con la madera
y el cristal como protagonistas,
dando gran estilo a una fachada
pequefia pero llamativa por su
belleza.

Venden todo tipo de relojes:
de pared, antesala, sobremesa,
cuco y piezas especiales, casi
todos de origen aleman y suizo,
con taller propio para realizar
todo tipo de arreglos.
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Founded in 1880, it was repur-
chased by Genaro Garcia Morales
and refurbished in the year 1939
for the sale of clocks, with the
workshop and shop on the same
premises. The last refurbishment
restored its 19th-century design.
The interior, lined with wood and
glass, is filled with magnificent wall
clocks.

The exterior has recuperated
its original design, with wood and
glass as the main features, giving
great style to a small but strikingly
attractive facade.

They sell all kinds of clocks: wall
clocks, grandfather clocks, table-
top clocks, cuckoo clocks and spe-
cial pieces, almost all of German
and Swiss origin, and they have
their own workshop for all kinds of
repairs.



D. Arturo Herandi de Diego, disefi6 el abanico que llevé dofia
Letizia Ortiz, princesa de Asturias, en la Boda Real.

M. Arturo Herandi de Diego designed the fan that H.M. Letizia Ortiz,
Princess of Asturias, carried at her Royal Wedding.

CASA

DE DIEGO
nesoe S858

Manuel de Diego abrié las
puertas de su tienda-taller de
abanicos, paraguas, sombrillas,
parasoles y bastones en 1800.

Tras pasar por distintas ubi-
caciones, se traslada al nimero
doce de la Puerta del Sol.

Posteriormente, y debido a la
gran demanda, amplié sus insta-
laciones con una nueva fabrica
y tienda en la popular calle de
Mesonero Romanos. Desde en-
tonces fabrican todos sus articu-
los de forma artesanal, cuidando
especialmente la calidad y exclu-
sividad de los productos.

Hasta la actualidad el nego-
cio ha estado regentado por
los sucesores del fundador. Su
experiencia en este oficio les ha
llevado a trabajar para las casas
reales de todo el mundo, incluida
la espafola. D. Arturo Herandi
de Diego disefi6 el abanico que
llevé dofa Letizia Ortiz, Princesa
de Asturias, en la Boda Real.
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Manuel de Diego opened the
doors of his store-workshop in
1800, selling fans, umbrellas,
sunshades, parasols and walking-
sticks.

After setting up in different
premises, he moved to number 12
in the Puerta del Sol.

Later on, and on account of
the huge demand, he enlarged his
property with a new factory and
shop on the bustling street of Me-
sonero Romanos. From that mo-
ment onwards, he manufactured all
his articles by hand, taking special
care with the quality and exclusiv-
ity of his products.

Up to the present day, the busi-
ness has been run by the founder’s
successors. Their experience in this
field has led them to work all over
the world for royal families, includ-
ing the Spanish one. Mr. Arturo
Herandi de Diego designed the fan
that H.M. Letizia Ortiz, Princess of
Asturias, carried at her Royal Wed-
ding.
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Aqui fundd Pablo Iglesias,
en la clandestinidad,

el Partido Socialista Obrero Espafiol.

it was where Pablo Iglesias secretly founded

the Spanish Socialist Worker’s Party.

(a5d 1aBRaA

s 1860

En el nimero 12 de la calle
Tetuan, en las inmediaciones de
la Puerta del Sol, fue fundada en
1860 esta antigua casa de comi-
das.

Su mayor reclamo lo constitu-
yen las tapas, fundamentalmen-
te de bacalao en tajadas recién
fritas y en croquetas. El local
conserva su decoracion original,
con una fachada curva adaptada
a la estructura del edificio y un
curioso cartel de cristal con el
rétulo del establecimiento. En su
interior, ademas de su mostrador
de cinc y las tradicionales mesas
de marmol, el visitante puede
recrear la vista en las pintadas y
numerosos refranes que hacen
alusion a la historia del local. Y es
que, este restaurante ha pasado
a la historia de Madrid, porque
en él fundé Pablo Iglesias, en la
clandestinidad, el Partido Socia-
lista Obrero Espafol, concreta-
mente el 2 de mayo de 1879. Su
evolucion ha llevado a sus actua-
les regentes, la familia Molina, a
abrir un pequefio restaurante.
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This old eating house at num-
ber 12 on Calle Tetudn, next to
the Puerta del Sol, was founded in
1860.

Its main claim to fame is its tapas,
essentially cod, recently fried in
slices and in croquettes. The prem-
ises still have the original decora-
tion, with a curved facade follow-
ing the structure of the building and
a curious glass advertisement with
the establishment’s name. Inside,
apart from the zinc counter and the
traditional marble tables, visitors
can relax while taking a look at the
graffiti and numerous sayings refer-
ring to the establishment’s history.
In reality, this restaurant is part
of the history of Madrid because
it was where Pablo Iglesias se-
cretly founded the Spanish Socialist
Worker’s Party, specifically on the
2nd of May, 1879. Its evolution has
led its current owners, the Molina
family, to open a small restaurant.



Don Benito Pérez Galdos cita
este comercio

en su obra “Fortunata y
Jacinta”.

Benito Pérez Galdds mentioned
this shop in his work “Fortunata
and Jacinta” .

El Angel abrié sus puertas en
1867, en la calle Postas 6, como
Sobrinos de Pérez, para dedicar-
se ala venta de todo tipo de arti-
culos textiles, pero manteniendo
desde el primer momento una
seccién de tejidos para comuni-
dades religiosas.

Don Benito Pérez Galdds cita
este comercio en su obra “For-
tunata y Jacinta”, como queda
corroborado por la placa que
desde 1971 exhibe la fachada.

A finales de los ochenta se
amplia la empresa de articulos
religiosos a un local préximo, en
la calle Esparteros.

Es un comercio que, aun man-
teniendo el sabor afejo de la
tradicion, se ha adaptado a las
nuevas tecnologias, ofreciendo
un catalogo electrénico de venta
por Internet a través del cual se
pueden conocer y comprar sus
productos (tejidos, imagenes,
ornamentos, orfebreria, naci-
mientos, vidrieras, etc.).

El Angel opened its doors in
1867, at Calle Postas No. 6, as So-
brinos de Pérez, selling all kinds of
textile goods, though, from the out-
set, with a section of clothing for
religious communities.

Benito Pérez Galdos mentioned
this shop in his work “Fortunata
and Jacinta”, as demonstrated by
the plaque that has been on the fa-
cade since 1971.

At the end of the eighties, the
business in religious items was en-
larged to premises nearby, on Calle
Esparteros. It is a shop that, while
maintaining its old atmosphere
of tradition, has adapted to new
technologies, offering an electronic
sales catalogue via Internet, where
you can browse and purchase their
products (textiles, images, orna-
ments, goldwork, glazing, etc.).



No es una pasteleria familiar,
porque desde que se
fundara ha ido pasando

de jefes a empleados.

It is not a family bakery because,
since it was founded, it has been
passed on from managers

to employees.

Fundado en 1855 por un pas-
telero afincado en Madrid que
trabajaba para la Casa Real, Da-
maso de la Maza, mas conocido
por el sobrenombre de El Rioja-
no. No es una pasteleria familiar,
porque desde que se fundara ha
ido pasando de jefes a emplea-
dos.

Su género es el tradicional
pastel artesano, destacando
unas pastas en forma de C y sa-
bor a limén que fueron llamadas
de los consejos porque se elabo-
raban, para servirlas cuando se
celebraba el Consejo de Estado.
Su obrador sigue el calendario
tradicional de Madrid: Rosco-
nes de Reyes, panecillos de San
Anton, rosquillas tontas vy listas,
azucarillos de San Isidro, huesos
y bufiuelos de santo, la corona
de la Aimudena, etc.

En 1892 se hizo la reforma a
la que la tienda debe su aspecto
actual: caobas de Cuba, marmo-
les de carrara y bronces.
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It was founded in 1855 by a
Madrid-based baker who worked
for the Royal Family, Ddmaso
de la Maza, better known by the
nickname “El Riojano”. It is not a
family bakery because, since it was
founded, it has been passed on from
managers to employees.

Its produce is traditionally
baked cakes, in particular its C-
shaped, lemon-flavoured cakes that
were called “pastas de los conse-
jos” because they were made to
be served when the “Consejo de
Estado” (Council of State) was
held. The bakery follows Madrid’s
traditional calendar of festivals:
“Roscones de Reyes” ring-shaped
cakes, “panecillos de San Anton”
rolls, “rosquillas tontas y listas”
doughnuts, “azucarillos de San
Isidro” sweetmeats, “huesos y bu-
Aiuelos de santo” cakes, “corona de
Almudena” cake, etc.

In 1892, it was refurbished to
give it its present-day appearance:
mahogany from Cuba, Carrara
marble and bronze accessories.



Famosa por la

“Tertulia de la Farmacia Gayoso”.

Famous for the “Tertulia de la Farmacia Gayoso”.

farmacia+
ARENAL 2
sesoe 1855

Desde su apertura en 1855,
con el nombre de Farmacia Ga-
yoso, ha destacado siempre por
ser una farmacia puntera tanto a
nivel sanitario (esta especializa-
da en la elaboracion de Férmulas
Magistrales y Preparados Ofi-
cinales) como por el papel que
ha jugado en la vida cultural de
Madrid

Recordemos la famosa “Ter-
tulia de la Farmacia Gayoso”, a
la que acudian personajes como
Pérez Galdos, Menéndez Pelayo
y Pio Baroja entre otros muchos.

En 2005 se acometi6 una gran
reforma en la farmacia con el ob-
jetivo de aunar tradicién y tecno-
logia: se ha recuperado el sabor
de la original farmacia del siglo
XIX, y se ha dotado a la farmacia
de los Ultimos avances tecno-
l6gicos, como los equipos del
laboratorio de formulacion o los
dos robots de Ultima generacién
para el almacenamiento y con-
servacion de los medicamentos
en condiciones 6ptimas.
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Since it was opened in 1855, un-
der the name “Farmacia Gayoso”,
it has always stood out as a cutting-
edge pharmacist’s both in terms of
medicine (it is specialized in mak-
ing Magistral Prescriptions and
Officinal Formulas) and for the
role it has played in the cultural
life of Madrid. In particular, the
famous debate of the “Tertulia de
la Farmacia Gayoso”, attended by
such personalities as Pérez Galdos,
Menéndez Pelayo and Pio Baroja,
among many others.

In 2005, the pharmacy was sub-
stantially refurbished with the aim
of combining tradition and tech-
nology: it has recovered the atmo-
sphere of the original 19th-century
pharmacy, and it has been equipped
with the last technological advanc-
es, such as formulation laboratory
systems or the two state-of-the-art
robots for storing and conserving
medicines under optimal condi-
tions.



El titulo de Libreria de Biblidfilos
Espafoles lo ostenta desde el
afo 1906, y entre sus ventas
destaca la edicion principe del
Quijote.

The title “Bookstore for Spanish Bib-
liophiles” dates from the year 1906
and standing out amongst its sales is
a first edition of Don Quixote.
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La Libreria de Gabriel Molina
abre en 1880 en la Travesia del
Arenal, 1, aunque el origen de
este establecimiento hay que si-
tuarlo en el puesto fijo de libros
adosado a la fachada del palacio
de Ofiate, dedicado a libreria de
lance.

En 1882 se publica el primer
catalogo de los fondos de su li-
breria.

El titulo de Libreria de Biblio-
filos Espafioles lo ostenta desde
el afo 1906, y entre sus ventas
destaca la edicion principe del
Quijote. El local conserva la es-
tructura y mobiliario de la épo-
ca de apertura. El exterior, con
portada de madera oscura de
pilastras delgadas marcando la
separacién de los escaparates
y el rétulo de cristal pintado, es
también del primer estableci-
miento.

The Gabriel Molina Bookstore
opened in 1880 on the Travesia
del Arenal No. 1, although the es-
tablishment originates from the
permanent bookstall that adjoined
the facade of Onate Palace, selling
second-hand books.

In 1882, the bookshop published
its first catalogue.

The title “Bookstore for Spanish
Bibliophiles” dates from the year
1906 and standing out amongst
its sales is a first edition of Don
Quixote. The premises conserve
the structure and furniture from the
period when it opened. The outside,
with a dark wooden facade of nar-
row pilasters separating the shop
windows and the coloured-glass
shop sign, also dates from the origi-
nal establishment.



Es la primera libreria
especializada en medicina
de Espanay abre en 1862.

This was Spain’s first
bookstore specialized in
medicine, opened in 1862.

(
LIBRERLA MICOLAS MOYA
tesie R6L

Es la primera libreria especia-
lizada en medicina de Espafia y
abre en 1862.

Ademas de los libros mantie-
ne una seccion de revistas y un
apartado de obras de veterina-
ria, botanica, quimica, fisica y
biologia.

Mas tarde ampli6 su fondo
con libros para la navegacion
deportiva, navegacion profesio-
nal y demas obras relacionadas
con el tema ndutico.

En 1877 comienzan a impri-
mir obras médicas (Santiago
Ramén y Cajal o Letamendi), y
otras como la “Summa” de San-
to Tomas de Aquino, o una edi-
cién en miniatura de las obras
de Cervantes. Ademas de obras
nacionales realiza traducciones
de obras cientificas francesas,
inglesas y alemanas.

La libreria se completaba con
las tertulias de los especialistas,
en el interior, donde acudian per-
sonajes como Santiago Ramoén
y otros catedraticos, médicos
y expertos en medicina de gran
talla.
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This was Spain’s first bookstore
specialized in medicine, opened in
1862.

Apart from books, it has a maga-
zine section and a section for vet-
erinary, botany, chemistry, physics
and biology publications.

It later enlarged its offer with
books on sport sailing, professional
sailing and other works on nautical
subjects.

In 1877, it began to print medi-
cal works (Santiago Ramon'y Cajal
or Letamendi), and others, such as
the “Summa de Santo Tomds de
Aquino” or a miniature edition of
the works of Cervantes. Along with
national publications, it produces
translations of French, English and
German scientific works.

The bookstore was comple-
mented by meetings of specialists,
attended by such personalities as
Santiago Ramon and other profes-
sors, doctors and experts in top-
level medicine.



Probablemente sea la libreria mas antigua de Madrid.

It is probably the oldest bookstore in Madrid.

Creada en 1852, mas de cua-
tro generaciones de la familia
Hernandez han pasado ya por la
que probablemente sea la libre-
ria mas antigua de Madrid.

Especializada en materia reli-
giosa, es reconocida por Pio XI
como libreria pontificia.

Situada en la calle de la Paz,
4, su edificio esta incluido con el
maximo nivel en todos los cata-
logos que se han hecho del pa-
trimonio histdrico y arquitectoni-
co de la Villa de Madrid.

Destaca tanto por el conjunto
de su fachada como por los ele-
mentos decorativos de su espa-
cio publico interior, con especial
referencia al zécalo de azulejos
pintados y a las fornituras y mue-
bles auxiliares.

LIBRERIA
RELIGIOSA-PONTIFICIA

HERNANDEZ
pesoe J852
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Created in 1852, more than
four generations of the Herndndez
family have now managed what is
probably the oldest bookstore in
Madrid. Specialized in religious
subjects, it was recognized by Pious
X1 as a pontifical bookstore.

Located on Calle de la Paz No.
4, its building is included in the top
category among all the lists of his-
torical and architectural heritage
of the City of Madrid.

It stands out both for its facade
as a whole, and for the most re-
markable decorative elements of
its public interior, in particular the
coloured-tile skirting and the com-
plementary furniture.
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Antigua Pasteleria del Pozo
C/ Pozo, 8. 28012 Madrid
Tel. 91 522 38 94

Casa Alberto
C/ Huertas, 18. 28012 Madrid
Tel. 91 429 93 56

Casa Mira
Carrera de San Jerdnimo, 30 . 28014 Madrid
Tel. 91 429 67 96

Farmacia Central de la Victoria
C/ Victoria, 6. 28012 Madrid

Farmacia Leon
C/ Leon, 13. 28014 Madrid

Lhardy
Carrera de San Jerdnimo, 8. 28014 Madrid
Tel. 91 521 33 85



Es famosa por sus roscones, pan
de Cadiz, turrones, hojaldres, etc.

It is famous for its “roscones” (ring-shaped
cakes), Cddiz bread, “turron”, pastries, etc.

Gnligua pasleloria
el prorterr
oesoe 3830

Fundada en 1830 por la fami-
lia Agudo, es una de las mejores,
tradicionales y artesanas pas-
telerias de Madrid, donde se si-
guen realizando los hojaldres de
forma artesanal, con planchas
de hojaldre rellenas de crema o
cabello de angel.

Ademas, es famosa por sus
roscones, pan de Cadiz, turro-
nes, hojaldres, etc.

Situada en el ndmero 6 de la
calle del Pozo, toma su nombre
de ésta, que a su vez debe el
nombre a la tradicional creencia
de un pozo milagroso, ubicado
en esta calle y al que se habrian
arrojado las reliquias de unos
santos, hecho que provocé “si-
tuaciones misteriosas”. El local
ha sido objeto de varias refor-
mas, pero se ha conservado el
mobiliario original, con un mos-
trador de marmol y madera, ma-
quina registradora antigua y una
balanza clasica de dos platos.

7

Founded in 1830 by the Agudo
family, this is one of the finest and
most traditional confectioner’s in
Madrid, where they still make pas-
tries by hand, with trays of pastry
filled with cream or angel hair.

Itis also famous for its “roscones”
(ring-shaped cakes), Cddiz bread,
“turron”, pastries, etc.

Standing at number 6 on Calle
del Pozo, it is named after this
street, which, in turn, takes its
name from the traditional belief in
a miraculous well, located on this
street, and where the relics of some
saints had been thrown, giving rise
to “mysterious situations”. The
premises have undergone a number
of refurbishments, but the original

furniture has been conserved, with
a marble and wood counter, the old
cash register and a traditional set
of scales.



La especialidad es

el rabo de toro estofado,
considerado uno de los mejores
de todo Madrid.

The speciality of the house is stewed oxtail,
considered as being among the best in Madrid.

FLNDABA
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ALBERTO
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Taberna fundada en 1827 en el
mismo edificio en el que Miguel de
Cervantes vivi y escribié sus dos
obras maestras: la segunda parte
de “El Quijote” y “Los trabajos de
Persiles y Segismunda”.

De aquella época todavia con-
serva recuerdos de Cervantes,
expuestos en la segunda planta
de la taberna, junto a otros mas
actuales: su librillo de zinc junto a
la hermosa barra de 6nice y ma-
dera, su botellero, su manémetro
de fabricacion de agua de Seltz,
su antiguo y valorado grifo, la caja
registradora, las columnas y unas
taquillas donde se vendian entra-
das para la cla de los teatros.

En tiempos de Fernando VI, los
madrilefios acudian a Casa Alber-
to atomar un chato de vino con un
huevo duro y un trozo de bacalao.
En la actualidad, los clientes pue-
den degustar platos tipicos como
callos a la madrilefia y bacalao.
La especialidad es el rabo de toro
estofado, considerado uno de los
mejores de todo Madrid.
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Tavern founded in 1827 in the
same building where Miguel de
Cervantes lived and wrote his two
masterpieces: the second part of
“Don Quixote” and the romance of
“Persiles and Segismunda”.

It still has mementos of Cer-
vantes from that period, on display
on the tavern’s second floor, along
with other, more modern ones: its
zinc notebook next to the splendid
onyx and wood bar, its bottle rack,
its manometer for making seltzer
water, its priceless old tap, the till,
the columns and some booths where
they used to sell theatre tickets.

In times of Ferdinand VII, the
people of Madrid came to Casa Al-
berto to have a glass of wine with
a boiled egg and a serving of cod.
Nowadays, clients can sample typi-
cal dishes like “callos a la madrile-
fia” (tripe) and cod. The speciality
of the house is stewed oxtail, con-
sidered as being among the best in
Madrid.



Es la Unica fabrica de turrones de mediados del siglo
diecinueve, y hoy en dia es una de las tiendas
de turrén mas significativas de Europa.

It is the only turron manufacturer from the mid-19th century
and is now one of the most important turrdn shops in Europe.

casa MIRA

Luis Mira, confitero de Jijona,
empezd su negocio de venta de
turrones en 1842, en un puesto
en la Plaza Mayor.

Durante el reinado de Isabel Il
se convierte en proveedor de la
Casa Real. La sexta generacion
de la familia Mira sigue regentan-
do el establecimiento.

Para conservar la estética de
mediados de siglo XIX, ha sido
respetada como pasteleria y no
ha querido entrar en la moda de
las cafeterias-confiterias.

Es la Unica fabrica de turrones
de mediados del siglo XIX, y hoy
en dia es una de las tiendas de
turrén mas significativas de Eu-
ropa. Su fama es tal que envian
sus productos dentro y fuera
de Espafia, pero no sélo turrén,
también venden todo tipo de va-
riedades de dulces extraordina-
rios para el paladar.
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Luis Mira, a confectioner from
Jijona, started his business selling
“turron” (nougat) in 1842, from a
stall in Plaza Mayor.

During the reign of Isabella II,
he became supplier to the Crown,
and the sixth generation of the Mira
family continues to run the estab-
lishment.

In order to conserve the mid-
19th-cenury appearance, it has
remained a confectioner’s and has
steered clear of the fashion for con-
fectionery-cafeterias.

1t is the only turron manufactur-
er from the mid-19th century and is
now one of the most important tur-
ron shops in Europe. It is so famous
that it sends its products to clients
inside and outside Spain. It sells
not only turron, though, but also all
kinds of extraordinary sweetmeats
that melt in your mouth.



Esta ubicada donde
antes se levantaba el
Convento y la Iglesia de
Ntra. Sra. de la Victoria
de los Minimos de San
Francisco de Paula.

It has stood on the site

of the Convent and Church
of Nuestra Sefiora de la
Victoria de los Minimos de
San Francisco de Paula.

FARMACIA

CENTRAL DE LA VICTORIA

oesoe TRED

Estd ubicada en el nimero 6
de la calle Victoria desde media-
dos del siglo XIX, donde antes se
levantaba el Conventoy la Iglesia
de Nuestra Sefiora de la Victoria
de los Minimos de San Francisco
de Paula.

El botamen blanco es de la
propia fabrica de loza de la fa-
milia Olmedilla. lldefonso Heras
crea el HUROL, que “priva al
tabaco de la accién dafiina para
la salud” y actta como reclamo
de la farmacia, ya que aparece
con letras rojas, en el frente de
cristal. De su época es también
la encimera de marmol blanco.
Hoy dia la propietaria es dofia
Francisca Yeste Moreno.

Es un local pequefio con mo-
biliario de madera blanca y es-
tantes de cristal sobre fondo de
espejo, con mostrador de made-
ra con encimera de marmol blan-
co y portada de madera roja.

7

It has stood at number 6 on
Calle Victoria since the middle of
the 19th century, on the site of the
Convent and Church of Nuestra Se-
fiora de la Victoria de los Minimos
de San Francisco de Paula.

The white medicine jars come
from the Olmedilla family’s own
pottery. Ildefonso Heras created
“HUROL”, which “eliminates
from tobacco any harmful proper-
ties upon the health” and acted
as publicity for the pharmacy as it
was displayed, in red lettering, on
the glass facade. The white marble
counter also dates from that time,
nowadays the property of Mrs.
Francisca Yeste Moreno.

The premises are small in size,
with white wooden furniture and
glass shelves over a mirrored back-
ground, with a white marble-topped
wooden counter and red wooden
doorway.



La botica data de fines del
siglo XVII, Siglo de Oro de las
letras espanolas.

This pharmacy dates from
the end of the 17th century,
the Golden Age of Spanish arts.

EF:EE rmacia
1l pdn
orsoe 700

Ubicada en el barrio de las
Letras, en la esquina de la calle
Ledn con Cervantes, la botica
data de fines del siglo XVII, Siglo
de Oro de las letras espafiolas.

El establecimiento conserva
su aspecto de farmacia antigua,
aunque su decoracién con ana-
quelerias de madera oscura y
rojiza con adornos dorados pro-
cede del pasado siglo.

Destaca el botamen, con ta-
rros y copas, aunque un buen
numero de piezas del botamen
de la farmacia fueron donadas
al Museo de la Farmacia Hispa-
na. La fachada presenta unas
elegantes ceramicas en blanco
y azul de fines del siglo XX. Su
propietaria dofia M® Luisa Mate-
sanz se ha preocupado de man-
tener su aspecto de Farmacia
antigua.
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Located in Las Letras district, on
the corner of Calle Leon and Calle
Cervantes, this pharmacy dates
from the end of the 17th century, the
Golden Age of Spanish arts.

The premises conserve their
appearance of an old pharmacy,
although the decoration, with dark
reddish wooden shelves, decorated
in gold, dates from the last century.

The medicine jars are striking, in
pottery and glass, although a large
number of the pharmacy’s collec-
tion was donated to the Museum
of Hispanic Pharmacy. The facade
shows some splendid white and
blue ceramic decoration from the
late 20th century and the current
owner, Mrs. Maria Luisa Matesanz,
has taken care to conserve its ap-
pearance of an olden-day pharma-
cist’s.



Actualmente, ir a Lhardy es como hacer un viaje al pasado.
Todo permanece inalterable al paso del tiempo.

A visit to Lhardy is like a trip to the past. Everything remains

unchanged to the passing of time.

Creada en 1832 como paste-
leria de productos tipicos suizos,
por Eugenio Huguemei, es en
1839 cuando se amplia su uso a
restaurante.

Situado en la Carrera de San
Jerénimo 8, es el primer come-
dor elegante de Madrid. En sus
salones se reunian politicos e in-
telectuales, convirtiéndolo en el
restaurante mas veces citado en
la literatura espafiola.

Su propietario tomé el nom-
bre del café Hardy, de Paris. El
secreto de sus platos era, y es,
la combinacién perfecta entre
europeismo y tradicion. Actual-
mente, ir a Lhardy es como hacer
un viaje al pasado. Todo perma-
nece inalterable al paso del tiem-
po, con su decoracion original,
asi como la calidad de sus platos
y servicio, incluido el samovar de
plata en el que aun se mantiene
el caldo caliente.
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Created by Eugenio Huguemei
in 1832 as a confectionery of typi-
cal Swiss products, it was expanded
into a restaurant in 1839.

Standing on Carrera de San
Jeronimo 8, it was Madrid’s first
elegant restaurant, and its halls at-
tracted politicians and intellectuals,
making it the restaurant most-often
mentioned in Spanish literature.

Its proprietor took the name
of the Hardy café, in Paris. The
secret of its dishes was - and still
is - the perfect combination of Eu-
ropean and traditional style. At
present, a visit to Lhardy is like a
trip to the past. Everything remains
unchanged to the passing of time,
with its original decoration, com-
bined with the quality of its dishes
and service, including the silver
samovar where they still keep the
soup hot.



El Origen de Viena Capellanes se remonta a 1873,
al introducir una nueva clase de pan: el Pan de Viena, que fue
patentado y fabricado en exclusiva durante diez anos.

The origins of Viena Capellanes date back to 1873, when it introduced
a new kind of bread: Vienna Bread, which it patented and produced
exclusively for ten years.

El Origen de Viena Capellanes
se remonta a 1873, al introducir una
nueva clase de pan: el Pan de Vie-
na, que fue patentado y fabricado
en exclusiva durante diez afios. La
primera tahona se establecio en la
antigua Casa de Capellanes y de
ambos elementos surgié su nom-
bre. Su despegue desemboc6 en
la creacion de la cadena comercial
que ha llegado hasta nuestros dias,
con la expansion tanto de la gama
de productos (pasteleria, chocola-
tes, fiambres, salones de té, etc),
como la ampliacién de los puntos
de venta (hasta llegar a los 20 lo-
cales con los que Viena Capellanes
cuenta en la actualidad).

Fue la primera Industria Madrile-
fia que dispuso de un vehiculo de
reparto motorizado, en vez de los
carros de caballos al uso de la épo-
ca. También fue una de las primeras
firmas madrilefias que conté con la
destacada distincion de “Provee-
dores de la Casa Real”. Comercial-
mente, la empresa fue pionera en
las nuevas formulas comerciales
con sus contratos de “Cesion de
marca” antecedente directo de los
actuales Contratos de Franquicia.
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The origins of Viena Capellanes
date back to 1873, when it intro-
duced a new kind of bread: Vienna
Bread, which it patented and pro-
duced exclusively for ten years.
The first bakery was set up in the
old Chaplains’ House and it took its
name from both elements. Its suc-
cess led to the creation of the com-
mercial chain that has lasted up to
the present day, expanding both in
terms of product range (pastries,
chocolates, cold meats, tearooms,
etc.), and in the expansion of out-
lets (numbering the 20 outlets that
Viena Capellanes has at present).

It was the first Madrid-based
industry to have a motorized distri-
bution vehicle, instead of the horse-
drawn carriages of the time. It was
also one of the first firms in Madrid
to receive the outstanding distinc-
tion of “Suppliers to the Royal
House”. Commercially, the com-
pany was a pioneer of new com-
mercial formulas, with its “Brand
Concession” contracts, a direct
forerunner of modern Franchise
Contracts.
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